
May 30, 2007

MEMORANDUM TO: William von Till, Chief
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
DURLD/DWMEP/FSME

FROM: Stephen J. Cohen, Hydrogeologist   /RA/
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch
DURLD/DWMEP/FSME

SUBJECT: REPORT OF 2007 NATIONAL MINING ASSOCIATION/U.S.
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION URANIUM RECOVERY
WORKSHOP

Enclosed is the report of the National Mining Association/U.S. Nuclear Regulatory 

Commission Uranium Recovery Workshop held on May 15 and 16, 2007, at the Curtis Hotel in 

Denver, Colorado.  If you have any questions, please contact me.

Enclosure: Meeting Report
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Enclosure

MEETING REPORT

DATE: May 15 and 16, 2007

TIME: 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m.

PLACE: The Curtis Hotel
1405 Curtis Street
Denver, Colorado

PURPOSE: National Mining Association and U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Uranium Recovery Workshop.

ATTENDEES:  See attached Attendee List.

BACKGROUND: This report contains the agenda, attendees, and all presentations viewed
at the 2007 Uranium Recovery Workshop.  This workshop is an annual
event designed for industry and regulators to interact and discuss various
issues regarding the uranium recovery industry.

ACTIONS: NRC - Review evaluation forms and compile comments for use in
planning the 2008 workshop.

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Meeting Agenda
2.  Attendance List
3.  Presentations
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